15/10/2024, 14:44 Gmail - RE: [External]Re: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: [External]Re: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

1 message

Mark Phipps <mark.phipps@smit.eu> 15 October 2024 at 14:37

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,
Please fin PO MP10891 attached for these items.

Regards

Mark Phipps, Service Manager

Mobile Medical Field Service

+44 (0) 1276 64490

17 Nelson Way, Camberley GU15 3DH, United Kingdom

smit.eu

SSMIT

A Marman | Barkshing Hathaway Company

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 15 October 2024 14:26

To: Mark Phipps <mark.phipps@smit.eu>

Subject: [External]Re: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

ATTENTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Only open attachments and links after verifying the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mark,

Thank you for your enquiry. The prices/price breaks are as follows:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1812983907174869056%7Cmsg-f:1812987358422874...
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15/10/2024, 14:44 Gmail - RE: [External]Re: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

R-17MED - 0110017 oxygen sensor 1-24 = £ 41.70 each, 25 or more = £ 37.50 each
MySign sensor cable 0121350 - £27.10 each

Carriage would be £12.

These are currently in stock.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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15/10/2024, 14:44 Gmail - RE: [External]Re: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

On Tue, 15 Oct 2024 at 13:43, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Mark Phipps <mark.phipps@smit.eu>
Date: Tue, 15 Oct 2024 at 13:39

Subject: Parts enquiry 15/10/2024

To: sales@viamed.co.uk <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Good Afternoon,
Can you please advise on the following items:

1. 5 of R17 Oxygen Sensor 110017
2. 2 of MySign Sensor cable 121350

Regards

Mark Phipps, Service Manager

Mobile Medical Field Service

+44 (0) 1276 64490

17 Nelson Way, Camberley GU15 3DH, United Kingdom

smit.eu

SOSMIT

A Marman | Berkshine Hathaoway Company

This electronic message contains information from the custom trailer manufacturing company, R.C. Tway d.b.a.
Kentucky Trailer and its subsidiaries. This message may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this message is prohibited. If you have received
this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying through email or telephone at
(888) 598-7245.

ﬂ MP10891 Viamed.pdf
334K
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